
RESPONCES AND CLARIFICATIONS FOR RFP017.2025 – TECHNICAL ADVISORY PANEL 
AUGMENTATION FOR THE IF 

No Question Clarification 
1. The following pre-qualifying criteria states 

that proof of Professional Registration 
should be attached, kindly advise whether 
this proof is required for the bidder 
(company) or the Engineering Professionals 
proposed for the tender? 

The engineering professionals proposed for 
the tender. 

2. The criteria indicates that:  “Minimum of 6 x 
Principal Advisors (a minimum of 5 locally 
based principal advisors should be listed in 
the response)”  We assume the 6th person 
can be an (international) expert who is 
internationally based?  
 

How would this work with regards to 
professional registration? 

The 6th  Principal advisors should have 
globally recognized professional 
registration e.g RICS, PMI, etc. 

3. The criteria for candidates states:  “Relevant 
number of Candidate Advisors” (minimum 5 
years’ professional experience) How will 
these advisors be scored? 

They will be scored through the years of 
professional experience and track record as 
requested for each CV.  

4. Is there a template for this? Which includes: 
“binding discount offered on standard hourly 
rates” 
(Annexure A: Blended Rates) 
(Annexure F: A breakdown of how fees and 
work will be spread between members of the 
bidding consortium) 

No there’s no template, bidders must 
provide blended rates for all the resources 
categorized i.e. Principal Technical 
advisors, Key advisors and candidate’s 
advisors 

5. 26.2 NB: Bidders are required to submit, as 
Annexure J to their Bids, any documentation 
which supports the responses provided in 
respect of the Eligibility Criteria below 

Bidders must submit all documentation 
that will be used to assess functional 
evaluation. i.e. (project & reference letter 
list, CVs, proof qualification etc.) 

6. Only 6 criteria are listed are listed in the 
criteria for Profile of technical advisory firm. 

Yes that is correct, hence on the scoring 
guideline you get  Excellent: when you Meet 
all 6 requirements listed = 20 points 


